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Lake · Burien · Presbyterian · Church \ [aka LBPC]

1 : where all the generations worship together   2 : intentionally growing people deeper into the five G’s
– Glorifying God, Gathering, Growing, Giving, and Going   3 a : We value diversity, inclusiveness and
multigenerational worship.  b :  We value, wisdom, civility, mercy, integrity, laughter, and striving for
excellence.  c : We are focused outward toward discipleship development, creation care and social
justice.  d :  We practice active listening.  And to that end we value the awe, wonder and mystery of God
4 : Where ALL are welcome in the name of Jesus Christ   5 : The urban-village Church

Calling All Ding-A-
Lings

There is a movement afoot to
restart a hand bell choir at LBPC. The
bells have been just sitting in the closet
waiting to be rung. If you have any
interest in ringing a bell or two, please
call me. NO EXPERIENCE
NECESSARY!
You just need to
be able to count
and be willing to
make a joyful
ring for the
Lord.
—Jan Mantle,
(206) 241-8323

Standing with the Living S tones of Israel/
Palestine

Imagine living in a small town a few miles from Seattle with a good four-lane
highway without a lot of traffic (I said imagine!) and you must transport your children
daily these few miles to school. But you are not allowed to use this nice highway.
Instead you must take back roads, dirt roads, round-about roads. Add to that five
checkpoints you must clear in order to make what has now become a two-hour trip.
Sometimes, at the last checkpoint, you are told to return to your home, you are not
being permitted to enter the city. Your children will not get to school today. That is
what Maria Khoury, a Palestinian Christian, must do to travel from her village of
Taybeh to Ramallah to get her two boys to school.

Here’s another one to imagine. Your family has owned your house and land for
three or four hundred years. You have worked the land and provided a living for your
wife and children, until one day, a wall 25 feet high has been built between your
house and your land. There is no gate to reach your fields without traveling for miles
in either direction. And then you must successfully go through at least one checkpoint
to even get to your land. This is the situation for many Palestinians who live in the
West Bank.

Although I have followed the plight of our Christian brothers and sisters in Palestine
for many years, it was at a recent conference here in Seattle that I became re-
educated as to their life in the Occupied Territories. I gained a great deal of new
information both at the conference and in my current reading. As a result, I feel
called to share with you some of what I am learning.

During three CAFÉ classes in June, I am going to try to help us better understand
the breadth and depth of the situation in Israel/Palestine. On June 15, we will review
the history to help us see how things got to the present. On June 22, I might call the
class “What is Life Like Today?” On June 29, I hope to have a guest who is Palestinian
with us to share personal stories.

And this is only the beginning. In October, Jim and I will be part of a two-week
mission study trip to Israel/Palestine with a group from University Presbyterian Church.
Part of our time there we will be living with a Palestinian Christian family in Bethlehem,
one of our goals being to establish relationships. Hopefully upon return, I will be able
to continue the conversation with you, the members of LBPC, about what we might
do to help those whose life is so difficult, to help the Living Stones.
—Cathy Gunstone

Kaleidoscope
Update

Kaleidoscope, our intergenera-
tional dinner/program continues, 5:30
to 7 p.m. through June 11. May 7, the
first Wednesday of the month, is
potluck. Come for an easy meal and
relaxed conversation and fellowship.
Come for the adult program (6:15
p.m.) as we continue our reading
through The Message:

June 4 Nahum, Habakkuk,
Zephaniah

June 11 Haggai, Zechariah,
Malachi
—Melinda Mackey-O’Brien
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com.....pas.....sion \kem-’pash-  n\. n: a feeling of deep sympathy and
sorrow for another’s suffering or misfortune, accompanied by a
desire to alleviate the pain or remove its cause.

Compassion—literally suffering with—is particularly powerful in
a Christian context. A willingness to suffer with is not highlighted
here to suggest another path to self-inflicted martyrdom, rather as
an invitation to experience life fully—the pain and the joy. When
we look at Jesus’ life we see a vibrant, passionate person engaged
in life. In his willingness to identify with suffering, to the point of
death, he overcame it. As Larry Rasmussen says, “Compassion is
the passion of life itself, even as joy is…The quest of cross theology
is precisely for a power that overcomes suffering by entering into
it and leading through it to abundant life for all.”—Larry
Rasmussen,  After Nature’s Revolt

—Michael Schut, Simpler Living, Compassionate Life

After the benediction, come alongside compassion in
action…
June 1: Dr. Carl Erling is back from another of his hands-on mission trips

to Uganda with Medical Teams International. He brings us face to
face with people at great risk. Learn how the hope and care of
these volunteer medical teams save hundreds of lives daily.

June 8:  tba
June 15, 22, 29:   Cathy Gunstone shares the urgency and desperation, the

need and the action we must take to support our Christian sisters
and brothers in Israel/Palestine. Cathy attended the, “Standing with
the Living Stones of Israel/Palestine,” conference April 18 and 19.
Please see Cathy’s accompanying article on page 1.

“There is a candle in your heart, ready to be kindled.
There is a void in your soul, ready to be filled.
You feel it, don’t you?”

—Rumi

e
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From the Pastor ’s
Desk

I have really enjoyed our Wednesday night
walk through the First Testament, utilizing
Eugene Peterson’s, The Message. It is so rich
with refreshing wordsmithing and turns of
phrase, enough to make even a seasoned
rhetorical expert smile in amazement with all
of the intriguing semantic spaces.

Last week, I flew down, one way, to San
Diego, to meet up with our oldest daughter,
who had just completed her second year at
San Diego State University. We moved out
of her apartment and began the 20-hour,
1250-mile car ride home. A road trip that was
packed and filled with music, adventure,
sleeping, my turn at the wheel, gas stops,
munchies, dad and daughter adult

conversation, and my turn at the wheel (I know that I said this twice-it was for effect).
More than once we both looked at one another and could not wait to get out of the car
as our backs were killing us. I remember wondering if God ever feels like that?
Theologically I doubt it but it was fun to surmise all the same. My mind drifted to the
prophet Isaiah 40:28-31 where he wrote, in Eugene’s words:

God doesn’t come and go. God lasts.
He’s Creator of all you can see or imagine.
He doesn’t get tired out, doesn’t pause to catch his breath.
And he knows everything, inside and out.
He energizes those who get tired,
Gives fresh strength to dropouts.
For even young people tire and drop out,
Young folk in their prime stumble and fall.
But those who wait on God get fresh strength,
They spread their wings and soar like eagles,
They run and don’t get tired,
They walk and don’t lag behind.

As we approach summer time vacations, lake places, weekends, and family reunion
get-aways, it is my prayer that you would breathe into these words and find restoration
for your body, mind, soul and spirit, to the glory of God.
—Tobin

Green Glove
Garden Group

Rain and cool weather kept us
from having a productive day in
May. Edith Bailey and Clyde
Sparks planted several azalea
plants, then we decided our work
was over.

Next meeting day will be 9:30-
11:30 a.m., Tuesday, June 10. We
will do weeding and light cleanup
in the courtyard and around the
sanctuary. Bring your favorite
garden tools. There are always
extra tools and green gloves to
share. As usual, treats for all
helpers! Questions? Call Nola
Sparks at (206) 824-3186.

Special Thanks
To Ruth and Dick Huntley who

provided the impatiens, geraniums
and colorful mixed flower basket
in the courtyard.

To Jan Rekate and Clyde and
Nola Sparks who took care of the
planting.

To LBPC friends who brought
fuchsia baskets for the courtyard.

We will enjoy these colorful
gifts throughout the summer
months. Thank You!
—Nola Spark
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From the
Finance
Department
2008 B UDGET :

$367,395

2008 I NCOME

THROUGH  A PRIL  30:  
$114,643

2008 E XPENSES

THROUGH  A PRIL  30: 
$112,251

From the Children’ s Department
Greetings, LBPC! Hallelujah, the

sun has finally begun to grace us with
its presence and that is something great
to rejoice over. Some other tidbits of
great news are that the month of May
was a great one. It was full of lots of
fun events and activities.

The Bible and Breakfast class
officially had their first shopping day at
the store we’ve created and everyone
went away pretty happy. Bubbles,
backpacks and balls were some of the
top prizes chosen. So if you see any of
the kids in third through sixth grade,
please be sure to compliment them on
their high achievements in memorizing
bible verses, good attendance, bringing
their Bibles and bringing friends.

In Kaleidoscope the children had the
pleasure of making beautiful Mother’s Day cards and necklaces. I was blessed in
watching the creativity of these little ones—so I could only imagine how their
mothers felt when they received their homemade gifts. I might also mention that
some of these kids could potentially have a future career in jewelry.

On May 18, there were 23 people who joined us in attending Prince Caspian at
Parkway Plaza. It was great. The kids loved it and so did the adults that I talked
with. I would highly recommend it to anyone. In fact there was a kid that went
from the UGM program, and since going he has continued to ask me every day if
I could take him again because he loved it so much.

On a whole note, May was a busy month, a memorable month and a very
enjoyable month. Now moving into June there are a few things that should be
noted that are coming up. SUMMER is coming! Hooray!

The Union Gospel Mission Summer Camp begins July 1 and goes to Aug. 15.
There are slots open to attend the summer camp hosted at LBPC for children
grades K-6. Summer camp envelops light academic work and projects in the morning
and the afternoons are full with field trips, games and a Bible message. If you are
interested, please contact me, I have fliers and registration forms.

Lastly, Vacation Bible School will be held from Aug. 17-21. So if you could
picture yourself helping to grow these little ones in their faith journey… we are
looking for you! Please contact me.

That about wraps it all up! Shalom and grace to you all.
—Fa’ana

Now in DVD Format
Worship services are now being
recorded in DVD format as well as on
VHS tapes. These recordings are kept
in the Northwest Lounge and are
available for you to borrow.

PC (USA)
Website
To stay informed about
what is happening
in the Presbyterian Church
(USA), go to:
http://pcusa.org.

Happy Birthday!
Venice Stampalia celebrated her 90th birthday with a gathering of friends and

family May 17. Long a member of LBPC, she was active in Puget Paddlers
Mariners group. She resides in adult care now and her address is c/o Lisa Jones,
1138 SW Normandy Terrace, Normandy Park, WA, 98166.
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Health Care Team News
Access and Thank You!

In the Presbyterian Planning Calendar for
2008-2009 it was indicated that we observe June
15 to honor “Men of the Church” and on June
22 as “Access Awareness” Sunday and celebrate
the gifts of persons who have disabilities.

First, this brought to mind a former member
of our church (now deceased), Walt Read and
his wife Lorie. Lorie had progressive arthritis and
had to use a cane. Walt suffered alongside her
as she climbed the front steps of our church each
Sunday.

Note: when the new sanctuary was built in
1954, we not only had one flight of steps from
the sidewalk but two separate ones!

Walt enlisted several interested and talented
men in our church to help him design and build a
ramp. The flight of steps closest to the sanctuary
was removed and the steps were added to the
ones closer to the Fellowship Hall to make them
wider.

The area where the steps were was filled in
and added to the walk in front of the sanctuary
as is the present design. Then the ramp was
located along the inside edge of the sidewalk.
We had good engineers in our congregation! So
everyone was happy!

Next, we decided we needed a ramp from
the parking lot in the back or the Christian
education building and it would connect to the
second floor hallway to help children and teachers
if needed. A great idea but not carried out yet.

Many of us also felt we should have an
elevator from the second floor down to the
daylight basement, especially since the lavatories
are located there. (This is also on hold.)

Finally, there is in our community a young
woman with her electric wheelchair (she had polio
as a baby) who has been an advocate for
“access” throughout the State of Washington.
We can say “thank you” to Joan Duffy for
working so hard at advocating special parking,
special ramps, special areas at performing arts
halls, etc. I think she deserves special thanks and
recognition. Maybe “access” should be her
middle name!

Recommended Consumer Health
Websites

Visit the Medical Library Association’s website at http://
www.mlanet.org/resources/userguide.html for their list of the most useful
consumer health websites and tips for evaluating the information you find
on the Web. Here are some of the sites they recommend:

n National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute (NHLBI)
www.nhibi.nih.gov

n The National Cancer Institute www.cancer.gov

n Centers for Disease Control and Prevention www.cdc.gov

n www.WebMD.com

n American Academy of Family Physicians www.familydoctor.org

n Healthfinder, US Department of Health and Human Services
www.healthfinder.gov

n Mayo Clinic www.mayoclinic.com

n Medem www.medem.com

n MEDLINEplus, US National Library of Medicine and National
Institutes of Health, www.medlineplus.gov

n NOAH: New York Online Access to Health www.noah-health.org

n National Institutes of Health www.Health.NIH.gov

Health Hotlines
Even if you are unable to access the internet, there still are many

sources for health information. The following toll-free numbers offer
reliable, free health information, including publications and referrals to
local services.

Dial 1-800…
Alzheimer’s Association..........................272-3900
American Cancer Society.......................227-2345
American Diabetes Association.............232-3472
American Dietetic Association...............366-1655
American Heart Association...................242-8721
American Liver Foundation.....................223-0179
Arthritis Foundation..................................283-7800
Cancer Information Service....................422-6237
Eldercare Locator....................................677-1116
Mental Health America...........................969-6642
National Council on Aging.......................424-9046
National Council on Alcoholism..............622-2255
National Headache Foundation..............843-2256
National Osteoporosis Foundation..........223-9994
National Stroke Association....................787-6537

Source: WHI Matters, publication of the Women’s Health Initiative, 2007-2008.
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June 1
9th Sunday in Ord. Time
Genesis 6:9-22, 7:24, 8:14-19
Psalm 46
Romans 1:16-17, 3:22b-28
Matthew 7:21-29

June 8
10th Sunday in Ord. Time
Genesis 12:1-9
Psalm 33:1-12
Romans 4:13-25
Matthew 9:9-13, 18-26

June 15
11th Sunday in Ord. Time
Genesis 18:1-15
Psalm 116:1-2. 12-19
Romans 5:1-8
Matthew 9:35—10:8

June 22
12th Sunday in Ord. Time
Genesis 21:8-21a
Psalm 86:1-10, 16-17
Romans 6:1b-11
Matthew 10:24-39

June 29
13th Sunday in Ord. Time
Genesis 22:1-14
Psalm 13
Romans 6:12-23
Matthew 10:40-42

Remember in prayer: 2) Bonnie Course,
Jim Bastian, Dianna Hall; 3) Bill Scribner,
Emma Snowden; 4) Nick, Jesse Anderson,
Deane Burnside, Jim Carpenter,  Dominic
Case, Leanne Durham, Sharon Herman,
Arthur Hess, Barbara Hodel, Betty
Krogstadt,  Kevin O’Boyle, Gerry Oas,
Amanda Potter, Cheryl Stock, Ben Towne,
the youth of LBPC and New Horizons, Boy
Scout Troop 360, residents of Hospitality
House, and our military troops everywhere.
And our homebound: Armilda Dillon, Mary
Giboney, Betty Hamilton, Grace Haynes,
Joyce Kobela, Ike Nelson, Evert Plackard,
Venice Stampalia, Virginia Vaupel, Doris
Wright.


